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Rivera, Maribel

From: pmarley@virtualincorporator.com on behalf of supponi@floridaincorporator.com

Sent: Monday, June 20, 2011 3:38 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: MARINE TEAM INTERNATIONAL INC. - POB000107231 - Request for change of business
address

To Florida Department of State - Division of Corporations -
corpaddresschangef@dos .state.fl.us,

This is a request for change of address for;

Business Name: MARINE TEAM INTERNATIONAL INC,
Document Number: POB8OOO187231

This request for change of address was submitted to us by:

Representative Name: tance H Julian
Phone Number: 239 595-4012

The new business addresses are:
Principal Address

618 West Street
Naples FL 34188 US

Mailing Address

618 West Street
Naples FL 34108 US

Officer/Director Addresses

PTD

JULIAN, LANCE H
618 West Street
Naples FL 34188 US

vD

JULIAN, HARRY L
618 West Street
Naples FL 341e8 US C{'}}
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JULIAN, SHARON K
618 West Street
Naples FL 34188 US

If you have any questions or concerns, feel free to contact our Support Team at
support@floridaincorporator.com,
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